

Re: RAN Electricity Price Mitigation v9A (ENE MOand PO edits).docx

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 09 Sep 2016 22:29:32 -0400

I've passed along to staff for review. We'll provide comments as soon as possible tomorrow.

Original Message

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2016 10:20 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)
Subject: RAN Electricity Price Mitigation v9A (ENE MOand PO edits).docx

Oy -

New TB assessment note with edits. Also include some compromise language re: volumetric rebate piece [IV A] of Proposed Minute that is what I was connecting with PO about tonight.

Note that full Minute appears to have had some other tweets along the way to PO, so perhaps makes sense to review the whole thing, please?

Given the hour, I have advised PO that we probably won't have a new turn tonight, but are we able to huddle in the morning and see if we can land this on Saturday?

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/